FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center @ 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Plorida 32399-0850

MNENOQRANENDUKN
DECEMBER 7, 1993

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REFPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: Dmn?ﬂr ngmnm & FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (L. ma:u:i?;,
e

DIVISION OF ELECTRIC & GAS (BASS, . . Pt
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (RRETLING) E

RE: DOCKET ¥NO. 951433-R1 - GULF POWER CCRMPANY - PETITION FOR
APPROVAL OF SPECIAL ACCOUNTING TREATMENT OF EXPEMDITURES
RELATED TO HURRICANE ERIN AND EURRICANE OFPAL BY GULF
POWER COMPANY

AGENDA ; 12/19/95 - REGULAR ACENDA - PROPOSED AGRNCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIRATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: I:\PSC\APA\WP\LEE)

By Order No. 5628, ilpsued September 23, 1982, the Commisepion
permitted Gulf Power Company (Gulf or the Company) to raise ite
annual accrual to the Accumilated Provision for Property Insurance
taccumulaced provisicn account) from $809,717 to $1,200,000 before
taxes.

On November 17, 199% Gulf filed a perition to increase the
annual accrual from $1.2 million to $3.5 million beginning in 1996;
and to amortize approximately $9 million of hurricane-related
expenditures to the accumilated provieion account over the five-
year period of 1996-2000., Additionally, the Company requested that
it be allowed to apply any earnings over a 12.75% return on equity
{(ROE} for calendar year 1995, to the accumulated provision account
and tha" this petition be brought before the Commission for
disposition on or before December 19, 1995, prior tc the closing of
its booke for 1995,
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DOCKET NO. 951433-EI
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1989%&

DISCUSSION OF IOSURS

ISBUE 1: Should the Commission approve Gulf's request to increase
the annual accrual to the accumulated provision account from $1.2
million to $3.5 million?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. The Commiesion should approve Gulf's request
to increase the annual accrual to the accumulated provieion account
from $1.2 million to $3.5 million, subject to further analysis
pending review of a etudy. A study should be submitted by Gulf six
months from the date of the order in this docket. The study should
indicate the appropriate amount that should be annually accrued to
the accumulated provieion account and the appropriate accumilated
provision account balance. (BREMAN)

STAPF ANALYSIB8: Gulf has proposed increasing the annual accrual
from $1.2 million to $3.5 million. The components of ite proposed
increase area:

$1,200,000 current annual accrual amount

51,800,000 basad oo $9,000,000 amortized over 5 years

§ 500,000 amoumc to increass the accoumlated provision account
$3,500,000 propossd annual accrual samount

Gulf's petition basically addresses relief for the 1935
hurricane-related expenses of approximately $9 million in excess of
the accumulated provision account balance to avoid the effect on
earningse that would otherwise result.

Based on current information, Staff 1s uncertaino that an
annual accrual of $3.5 million is the appropriate amount. Clearly,
the accumulated provision account needs to be re-established and
increasing the annual accrual amount should facilitate growth in
the accumulated provision account. However, there is no basie for
determining the reascnahleness of the proposed $3.5 million annual
accrual amount. Staff recommends that Gulf submit a study which
addresses the appropriate accumulated provision account balance and
the appropriate annual accrual amount. The astudy also should
include the impact of random storm events, their intensities and
pathe on the accumilated provieion account balance and the annual
accrual amount. The study should be filed six months from the date
of the order in thie docker.

Until the appropriate amount is determined, Gulf should
increase its annual accrual by $2.3 million to $3.5 million. This
is with the understanding that the annual accrual amount may be
adjueted depending upon the Commimsjon's findings based upon the
submitted study.










DOCKET NO. 951433-EI
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1995

ISSUR 4: 8hould the Commission approve Gulf's request to apply any
earnings for calendar year 1995 in excess of 12.75% to the
Company's accumulated provision account?

EECOMMENDATION: Yes. (REVELL)

¢+ By Order No. PSC-95-0985-FOF-RI, dated August 10,
1955, Gulf Power's proposal to cap 1995 earnings at 12.75%, with
any earnings over this amount seubject to the Commiseion's
disposition, was approved. The exact disposition of any excese
earnings was left to the Commiseion's discretion. 1In additiocn,
Gulf agreed to petition the Commission no later than April 1, 1996,
"to determine the specific disposition of any deferred revenues and
interest.* Gulf stated in its current petition that: *...although
it does not presently appear likely that the situation will coms to
pass, consistent with the Coppany's proposal approved by Order No.
PSC-95-0985-FOF-B1, in Docket No. 950837-EI, it would be the intent
of the Company to apply any earnings for calendar year 1995 in
excess of 12.75% return on equity (ROE) to che Company's uninsured
property damage reserve."

If the actual achieved earnings do exceed 12.75%, all excesds
earnings shall be applied to the accumilated provision account,



DOCKET NO. 951433-EI
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1995

ISSUR 5: Should the expenses related to Hurricanes Erin and Opal
charged to the accumilated provision account be subject to
Comnigsion review?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. (REVELL)

STAFY? MMALYSIS: Staff has not reviewed the expenses related to the
two hurricanes named above. In Order No. PSC-55-0264-FOF-EIL,
issued February 27, 1995, related to the self-insurance mechanism
for PPL, the Commission stated: * ..we have the authority to
review any expenseg charged to the reserve for reascnableness and
prudence.™ In Order No. PSC-95-0255-FOF-BI, issued February 23,
1995, related to TECO's seelf insurance mechanism, the Commission
gtated: "We retain the right to review the costs and disallow any
that are found to be inappropriate.*

Therefore, the Commission retains the right to review Gulf's
charges to the Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance Account
related to these two stOorms at any time.




DOCKET NO. 951433-EI
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1995

ISSUR 6:¢ Should Gulf be allowed the flexikility to increase its
annual accrual above the $3.5 million accirual recoomended in Issue
1, until the accumulated provision account balance reaches 512
million (the pre-hurricane balance} or such other level approved by
the Commission?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. (L. ROMIG)

SIAFY AMALYSI8: After charging the accumulated provieion account
for actual hurricane-related expenditures, a negative balance will
result. This obviously 1a not desirable since the Company is in a
self-ineurance position. Therefore, Staff recommends that the
Company be given the flexibility to increase its annual accrual to
the accumilated provision account when the Company believes it is
in a position, from an earnings standpoint, to do so. Once the
accumulated provision account balance reaches §12 million (the pre-
hurricane balance) or such other level approved by the Commission,
the Company should not increase its accrual above the annual
accrual amount last approved by the Commission.

Even with the approval of the lncrease in the annual accrual
to $3.5 million, effective Januvary 1, 1995, the accumulated
provision account will have a negative balance until late 1957.
Thie aspumes that no charges are made to the accumulated provision
account for storms or other occurrences.

Also, the Company should inform the Division of Auditing and
Financlal Analysis when a decision is made to increase the annual
accrual, and also provide a statement on ite future earnings
survelllance report when the adjustment is made to increase the
amount charged to expense.




DOCKET NO. 951433-EI
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 1995

I8SU% 7: Should this docket be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: No. (BREMAN)

STAFY AMALYSIS: This docket should remain open pending Commission
review of Gulf's study on the appropriate annual accrual amount.




